Pontiac Charter Revision Commission

Tameka Ramsey, Chairperson Lucy Payne
Kermit Williams, Vice Chairperson Scott Stewart
Norbert Burrows o Bruce Turpin, DDS
Gill Garrett Jose Ybarra, 111

Bryan E. Killian

47450 Woodward Ave. Pontiac, Ml 48342 Phone: (248) 758-3200  Website: htip://www.pontiac.mi.us

sheila Grandison, MIPMC, CMC, Deputy City Clerk

11" Session
MEETING AGENDA
April 27, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.
Meeting Location: City Council Chambers
Pontiac City Hall
47450 Woodward Ave. Pontiac, MI 48342

L

Call to Order
Roll Call
Authorization to Excuse Commissioners

Amendments to and Approval of the Agenda

< 24 B F

Approval of the Minutes
A. March 23,2023

S

Agenda Items

B. Subcommittee Reports
1. Rules & Planning
2. Outreach
3. Personnel
4. Research

VII.  Schedule Upcoming Meeting
C. May 25, 2023

. Discussion — Former Charter Revision Commission Team- Darryl Fowlkes
Public Comment

Closing Comments

Adjournment




A
Minutes




March 23, 2023 Draft

Official Proceedings
2022 Pontiac Charter Revision Commission
10% Session

Call to order

A Meeting of the 2022 Charter Revision Commission of Pontiac, Michigan was called to order by Vice
Chair Kermit Williams at the City Hall Council Chambers, 47450 Woodward Ave Pontiac, MI 48342 on
Thursday, March 23, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call

Members Present — Norbert Burrows, Gill Garrett, Brian Killian, Bruce Turpin, Kermit Williams and
Jose Ybarra III

A quorum was announced.

Excuse Commissioners
23-6 Motion to excuse Commissioners Lucy Payne, Tameka Ramsey and Scott Stewart for
personal reasons. Moved by Commissioner Garrett and second by Commissioner Ybarra III.

Ayes: Killian, Ramsey, Stewart, Williams, Ybarra and Burrows
No: None
Motion Carried

Amendments and or Approval of the Agenda
23-7 Motion to approve the agenda. Moved by Commissioner Garrett and second by
Commissioner Killian. :

Ayes: Killian, Turpin, Williams, Ybarra III, Burrows and Garrett
No: None ‘
Motion Carried

Approval of the Minutes
23-8 Motion to approve meeting minutes from January 26, 2022. Moved by Commissioner
Killian and second by Commissioner Ybarra II1.

Ayes: Turpin, Williams, Ybarra III, Burrows, Garrett and Killian
No: None
Motion Carried

Agenda Items
Subcommittee Reports
1. Rules & Planning — Schedule meeting on April 6, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.
2. Outreach — Schedule meeting on April 42023 at 6:00 p.m.
3. Personnel — Schedule meeting on April 6, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.
4. Research — Schedule meeting on April 10, 2023 at 6:30 p.m.

Introduction and Discussion of the Charter Revision Handbook (Agenda add-on)

Public Comment
1. Leona Patterson




March 23, 2023 Draft

2. Judy Wilson
Discussion of the Charter Revision Handbook (start on page 93)
Chair Tameka Ramsey arrived at 6:40 p.m. and resume over the meeting
Discussion of the Guide for Charter Commission (new handout)
Commissioner Bruce Turpin left the meeting at 7:15 p.m.
Commissioner Scott Stewart arrived at 7:17 p.m.
Vice Chair Kermit Williams left the meeting at 7:27 p.m.

Closing Comments — Commissioner Burrows, Commissioner Garrett, Commissioner Killian,
Commissioner Stewart, Commissioner Ybarra III, and Chair Tameka Ramsey made closing comments.

Adjournment
239 Motion to adjourn the meeting. Moved by Commissioner Garrett and second by
Commissioner Stewart.

Ayes: Ramsey, Stewart, Ybarra III, Burrows, Garrett and Killian
No: None
Motion Carried

Chair Tameka Ramsey adjourned the meeting at 7:43 p.m,

Sheila R. Grandison
Deputy City Clerk




B

Subcommittee
Reports




Pontiac Charter Commission |
Rules and Planning Committee
Meeting Minutes — April 6, 2023

Discussion on Charter Meetings:
e General Meeting Plan for 2023:
o May 2023 Meeting
® Need to change meeting in May due to budget meetings — potentially
Wednesday, May 24 from 6-8pm
= Plan to focus on community outreach and education — education on
forms of government and city government types
e Discuss with Michigan Municipal League
o Upcoming Meetings:
= Presentation from previous Charter Commission regarding suggestions
and their process
e Committee members to reach out to various previous charter
members and lawyer to assist with presentation
® Presentation on the city departments and functions currently
e Committee members will talk to Mayor to discuss this

Organization of Charter Discussions:
e Article I. General Provisions
o 1.101 City Government & Boundaries
=  What is the difference between a township, city, village, etc.
o 1.104 Form of Government
» What is the difference between Strong Mayor, Weak Mayor/Council, etc.?
o Article Il. Elections
o Elective Officers & 2.106 Electoral Districts and Re-Apportionment
= Election of the city council AND the mayor
e Elections will determine if we put in a staggered term
»  What are the number of council members that we have?
Election Commission
= Who composes the Election Commission?
Recall and Effect of Recall
= |s2.110 the state law? 2.111 — exploration as the number of times
= There is another section later in the charter that talks about recall
o Nomination Process & Election Plans
= Signatures — our bar is pretty low, we should discuss it
Primary Election
® Areas that they are focused on — ranked choice voting, etc.
o What other offices should be elected?
=  City attorney, city clerk, etc. — what positions should be elected overall?
e Article lll. City Council
o Combine this with Elective Officers and Electoral Districts & Re-Apportionment —
District Representation/Term of Office (3.102)
= Number of city council members and how their offices are structured

O

e}

O




Pontiac Charter Commission
Rules and Planning Committee
Meeting Minutes — April 6, 2023

= Do we have any at-large or stick solely with district?
= How long should they be a resident of the District?
*  Should we do term limits for any of the officers?
= Could we think about full-time roles for at-large people?
o Beginning of Term & Organizational Meeting
» Thinking about how we discuss beginning of terms? Is there better
language we can use from a charter?
* Transition — how do we handle transition?
e Council trainings
e Staggered terms
e Certifications or qualifications for folks running (i.e. Oakland
County Treasurer’s office)
= Change the first meeting from the organizational meeting — time to
decide leadership
o Meetings
* How often does the council need to meet?
= Do we solidify some structure to the meetings currently?
¢ We need to specify that they need to meet monthly and as
needed, they can add study sessions if needed
= Frequency, who can have the meeting and who is mandatory to attend
the current meetings
» As appropriate with the current time — virtual meetings, etc.
o Public Access; Rules
= Rules around Public Access — how do we engage this? All formal meetings
need to be uploaded to all relevant platforms
» Do we translate into just English or we could say “AND any other
applicable languages”
o Quorum, 3.118 Vacancies, 3.119 Effect of Absences
» Addressing quorum expectations and absences from city council
members
o Voting and Council Action
= Speak to what ordinances and resolutions do — need to spell out that
resolutions are binding
o Compensation, Appointment of Clerk & 3.115 Staff
= |s the city council full-time or part-time?
=  What staff do they need for this area to run effectively?
= s the city clerk part of the city council (do people want this position to be
elected?)
= Local compensation committee — need to discuss this
¢ Need to strike the Compensation section since it is irrelevant;
need to change how the appointments to that board are made
(6.104)




o Bonds

Pontiac Charter Commission
Rules and Planning Committee
Meeting Minutes - April 6, 2023

Ordinance Procedures
e May be an educational piece
Transfer of City Property; Contracts
e Discuss claw back procedures and community benefit agreements
Cable and information department/commission
e Where should this department live?
City Hospital
e Need to take out
Relations with Executive Branch
¢ A whole section by itself — a lot is determined about the type of
government folks want and what that looks like
Investigative Powers
¢ Dependent on some of the other structures as an ombudsman
Control of City Payroll
e Spell out violations better
Requirement to have background checks (check the other areas)

Review of bonds in other city charters to see what else should be
included

o Chapter 2. City Clerk

Parliamentarian or deputy clerk — could this be a separate position that is
elected or appointed?

General Discussion of Charter:
e Powers for President and/or at-large people
o Censuring — what can they provide?
o We need more teeth added to that position
e Checks and balances on both sides
e Vacancies of office — dereliction of duty




Pontiac Charter Commission

. t on
Outreach Committee e

EN S

Coupons  Amazon Basics  Armnazon Home

Pet Supplies

Helle, Shaila
Account & Lists «

Raturmns

& Orders

Make every day Farth Day

Office Products  Office Deals  School Supplies ~  Printers, Ink & Toner ~ Projectors

(24 Pack) Sticky Notes 3x3 in Post Bright Stickies Cotorful Super Sodrfrdrdy 6,336 $1614 59 vprime

Save 8% mote

Sticking Power Memo Pads, Strong Adhesive, 74 Sheets/pad with Subscribe & Save
“Ofﬁce Products » Office & School Supplies » Desk Accessories & Workspace Organizers » Suggestio;;-éoxes Sponsared
OLED MEtal Delivery Pickup
stion Box with Lock
B H

ounted Ballot Box ty new
- 125%
ion Box Key Drop Box one-Da

k ne-Day

0 Free Suggestion FREE Returns

8.5H x 5.9W x 7.3L
lack

YODOLED Store
4.7) 1,229 ratings
rred questions

“hoice ' in Suggestion Boxes by KY...

$2599

One-Day
FREE Returns
&

& Best price

Thank you for being a Prime member, Get a
$150 Gift Card: Pay $0.00 upon approval for
the Amazon Prime Rewards Visa Card. No
annual fee,

3 VIDEDS

aifable at a lower price from other
tentially without free Prime shipping.

Roll over image to zoom in
E Color: Black

$26.99

$29.99

$25.99
Color Black
Material Staintess Steel, Alloy Steel, Metal
Item 6x7 x9inches
Dimensions
LxWxH
Item 3.67 Pounds
Weight
Brand KYODOLED
About this item

o CONVENIENT SUGGESTION BOX with
SLOT:The top of the box features a wide slot
to accommodate ballots, mail, money or
checks with ease.

» SECURITY&PRIVACY:The box is outfitted
with a secure lock and two keys. Locking,

FREE delivery Tomorrow,
April 28. Order within 8 hrs
58 mins

0] Ships from nearby

Deliver to Sheila - Pontiac
48340

In Stock

foy1 )

{ Add to Cart )
( Buy Now )
Payment  Secure transaction
Ships from Amazon

Sold by GTlight

Returns Eligible for Retur. ..

Packaging Shows what's inside

Details

(0 Add a gift receipt for
easy returns

Save with Used - Like New

$233

FREE delivery: Sunday, April
30

Ships from: Amazon

Sold by: Amazon Warehouse

'
i

AN

i Add to List

New & Used (5) from
$2166

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon




hinged lid keeps suggestions, ballots or
money protected.

STORAGE FEATURES:It also boasts a built-in
storage compartment that can be used to
store blank forms, notepads, ballots or
suggestion cards.

HARDWARE INCLUDED. For added
convenience, the drop box comes complete
with screws and is equipped with pre-drilted
holes to easily fasten and secure onto any
wall.

DURABLE CONSTRUCTION:This suggestion
box with lock is durably crafted of solid steel
with a powder-coated, scratch-resistant
finish.Can be mounted to a wall or
positioned on any tabletop.

Report incorrect product information.

|RPNS’

Welcome to a
safer world

RPNB Deluxe Safe and Lock
Box,Money Box,Digital Keypad Safe...

Trvrdved 3110
$1 1 999 vprime

Sponsored

VEVOR'

3

| Vevor Drop Box

VEVOR Suggestion amazan's Choice '
Box, Donation Balln .}

$5 1 99 vprime

Amazon Basics Book Safe,
(33192)
$12.33

Sponsored

Make it a bundle
We found 6 bundles with this item:

KYODOLED Metal Suggestion Box
with Lock Wall Mounted Ballot Box
Donation Box Key Drop Box with...

KYODOLED M
Suggestion box +XL
Suggestion box

$4858$_53798

This bundle contains 2
items

KYODOLED M

Key Lock, Black

KYODOLED Me

KYQDOLED M

Suggestion Box+ L
Suggestion box

$4768 45498

This bundle contains 2
items

Suggestion Box+
Acrylic Donation Box

$40% 5640

This bundle contains 2
items

KYODOLED Suggestion
Box+ Cash Box

$3699$4-2:98

This bundle contains 2
items

Suggestion Box
Lock Watl Mour

$63% 47908

This bundle conta
items

Frequently bought together

These items are shipped from and sold by different setlers. Show details

This item: KYODOLED Metal Suggestion Box with Lock Wall Mounted Ballot Box Donation Box Key Drop Box with 5... $25.99
Global Printed Products 200 Suggestion Cards for Suggestion Box (Pack of 200) $19.78 ($0.10/Count)

Products related to this item

Sponsored €3




Adir Wall Mountable

AdirOffice Multi Purpose Adir Acrylic Donation FixtureDisplays® Metal xydled Wall Mounted KAFENDA Dona
Mail Box with Lock - Steel Suggestion Box Batlot Box with Lock - Donation Suggestion Key  Suggestion Box with Ballot Box with
Heavy Duty Drop Box - with Combination Lock -  Secure and Safe Drop Box Express Lock,Ballot&Donation Suggestion Box
Commercial Sugg... Donation Box - Col... Suggestion Box Great f...  Checkout Comments S...  Box with 50 Free Sugge... Sign Holder for
1,235 969 4,818 6 354 48
$32.81 Uinited ime deal $16.99 $15.47 $23.39 $15.99
$22.99
List: $36:95 (26% off)
From the brand
KYODOLED focuses on designing and developing
diverse lock box to home and offices. Our main
products are cash boxes,key cabinets, diversion
safes, wall-mounted mailboxes, suggestion boxes
and other tools. We hope our products can
provide more security and improve your quality
of life. For us, your chaice is the greatest
encouragement!
KYODOLED Metal Suggest

KYODOLED,a quite professional metal praduct seller,

Compare with similar items




This item KYODOLED Metal

Amazon Basics Clear Ballot Box

Amazon Basics ABS Ballot Box

KYODOLED Suggestion Box

Suggestion Box with Lack Wall With Lock With Lock with Lock,Locking Mailbox, Key
Mounted Ballot Box Donation Drop Box, Wall Mounted Mail
Box Key Drop Box with 50 Free Box,Safe Lock Box,Batlot
Suggestion Cards 8.5H x 5.9W x Box,Donation Box 9.8" W x 3" D
7.3L Inch Black x 7" H,Black
#1% Best Selterk
e R N J— —
( Addtocart | | Addto Cart | | Addto Cart |
Customer Rating (1229) {246) (367) (774)
Price $2599 $’] 522 $2084 $2599
Shipping
Sold By GTlight Amazon.com Amazon.com GTlight
Color Black Clear Non-clear Black
Product Description
Looking for specific info?
See questions and answers >
Product information
Technical Details Additional Information
Manufacturer GTiight ASIN BO7RJFJDFS
Brand KYODOLED Customer Reviews 4.7) 1,229
ratings
Item Weight 3.67 pounds 4.7 out of 5 stars

Product Dimensions

6 x 7 x9inches

Color

Black

Locking

Key

Best Sellers Rank

#3,334 in Office Products (See Top
100 in Office Products)
#1 in Suggestion Boxes

Date First Available

May 4, 2019




Material Type Stainless Steel, Alloy Steel, Metal Warranty & Support

Size Medium Amazon.com Return Policy: Amazon.com.tr Voluntary 30-Day Return
Guarantee: You can return many items you have purchased within 30 days
following delivery of the item to you. Our Voluntary 30-Day Return Guarantee
does not affect your legal right of withdrawal in any way. You can find out more
about the exceptions and conditions here.

Product Warranty: For warranty information about this product, please click
here

Feedback

Would you like to tell us about a lower price?

Videos
Videos for this product Vidi

0:0% G40 032

Customer Review: This hox has Kyodoled Suggestion Box with Lock Wall | KYGDOLED Metal SUggestion Box with S
a sevious security flaw! Mounted Lack xy6

Beaverwood Farm STlight GTlight

Upload your video

Products related to this item

Sponsored &

Adir Wall Mountable AdirOffice Multi Purpose, xydled Suggestion Box Adir Customizable Wood  KYODOLED Acrylic Kyodoted Sugge

Steel Suggestion Box Mailbox, Drop Box, with Lock Wall Suggestion Box - Donation Box with Box with Lock V
with Combination Lock -  Suggestion Box, Wall Mountable Donation Box  Mahogany - with 25 Lock,Batlot Box with Mounted,Mail B
Donation Box ~ Col... Mountable, 3" x 1... Ballot Box Voting Box C... Suggestion Cards Sign... Drop Box Cards,
969 1,235 354 176 470 65
Licnited time deat $32.81 $23.39 $51.95 $24.99 $28.99
$22.99

List: $36:95 (26% off)

RPNB Deluxe Safe and Lock Box,Money Box,Digital
Keypad Safe Box,Steel Alloy Drop Safe, Keypad...
3,110

$1 1 999 vprime

RPN’

Welcome to a safer world

Sponsared




City Council District Meeting 2023 Schedule

Please call the City Council for any changes of dates and time of these
meetings: (Information from City Council Meeting)

District 1: Councilwoman Melanie Rutherford, monthly meetings last Saturday of
each month at 3:00 p.m. at the downtown Alley Cat Café. PH#: 248-758-3017

District 2: Councilman Brett Nicholson, monthly meetings are held on the 4t
Monday of each month 700 p.m. at Goldner Walsh 559 Orchard Lake Rd. Pontiac,
PH#: 248-758-3027

District 3: Councilman Mikal Goodman, monthly meetings are held on the 3™ Friday
of each month 5:00 p.m. at city of Pontiac Governor Moses Wisner House 405
Cesar Chavez Ave. Pontiac. PH#: 248-758-3015

District 4: Councilwoman Kathalee James, monthly meetings are held on the 4t
1:00 p.m. Friday of each month at New Mt. Moriah International Missionary Baptist
Church 313 Walton Blvd. PH#: 248-758-3016 or 248-425-4663

District 5: Councilman Willian Parker, Jr., monthly meetings are held on the 2"
Thursday of each month at the City of Pontiac Hall Lion's Den at 6:00 p.m.

District 6: Councilman William Carrington, monthly meetings are held on the 2"
Wednesday 5:00 p.m. at the Ruth Peterson Community Center 990 Joslyn Ave,
Pontiac. PH#: 248-758-3014

District 7: Councilman Mike McGuinness, monthly meetings at held on the 2N
Monday of each month at Prospect Missionary Baptist Church, 351 Prospect St.
Pontiac, at 7:00 p.m. PH#: 248-758-3018

Dated: April 2023




Meeting Calendar

City Council meets every Tuesday at 6:00 p.m. in the Council
Chambers. These dates are subject to change.

Click here for the 2023 Council Meeting Schedule

Subcommittee Meeting Schedule:

Communications, Engagement & Operations- The last Friday of each
month at 4:00 p.m. in the Council's Conference Room

e Mikal Goodman, Chair, President Michael McGuinness, President
Pro Tem William Carrington (William Parker Alt)

Economic Development, Housing & Planning- The 1st Monday of each
month from 9:00 a.m.-10:00 am. in the Council's Conference room

o Council Members: President Michael McGuinness, Chair, Brett
Nicholson, Melanie Rutherford, (Mikal Goodman alt)

Facilities & Property- The last Friday of each month from 3:00 p.m.-4:00
p.m. in the Council's Conference Room

e Council Members: Melanie Rutherford, Chair, President Pro Tem
William Carrington, President Michael McGuinness, William Parker
(Kathalee James Alt)

Finance & Personnel- The 2nd Thursday of the month at 2:00 p.m. in the
Council's Conference Room

o Council Members: Brett Nicholson, Chair, Kathalee James, William
Parker (William Carrington, Alt)

Law & the Courts- The 4th Monday of each month from 5:00 p.m.-6:00 p.m.
in the Council's Conference Room

e Council Members: William Parker, Chair, Mikal Goodman, Brett
Nicholson (Melanie Rutherford Alt)

Parks, Recreation & Public Works - The 4th Monday of each month at noon
in the Council's Conference Room

o Council Members: Kathalee James , Chair, Mikal Goodman, Melanie
Rutherford (Brett Nicholson, Alt)

Public Safety, Health & Wellness- The 2nd Thursday of each month from
4:30 p.m.-5:30 p.m. in the Council's Conference Room

e Council Members: President Pro Tem William Carrington, Kathalee
James, William Parker, (President Michael McGuinness, Alt)




Pontiac Charter Commission
Research Committee Agenda
April 2023 Meeting

e Overview and Goal of Committee
o ldentifying examples and best practices for charters across the state and country
o ldentifying and securing potential speakers and individuals that can speak to best
practices on the charter, specific to sections and categories
e Current Plans
o May Meeting
= Community meeting at Bowen Center
*  Training (likely from MML) regarding the structure of a city government —
differences between cities, townships, etc. and the various forms of
government and how they operate
o Future Meetings
= Presentation from city leadership regarding current organizational and
department structure
* Presentation from 2012 Charter Commission members about their
process, thoughts, and suggestions
o Discussion on each segment of the charter
= City council, mayor, elections, city clerk, etc. as we continue to go
through, ensuring that all sections are together
= Utilizing this as a starting point with community — community
engagement for each section, best practices, etc.
e Research Committee Tasks
o Topics to Research
=  Structure of Government
e Assess the balance between strong mayor and council-manager
type of governments with city charter differences
= Elections
e Composition of election commission
e Whoiis an elected officer of the city and best practices for elected
vs appointed positions (i.e. city clerk, attorney, etc.)?
e Recall procedures and effects
¢ Nomination process and number of signatures
®  City Council
e Best practices around number of city council districts and
structures for term limits, at-large, etc.
e Procedures for handling transition for city councilmembers
e Best practices for meeting structure and how often city council
meetings occur and how to address first meeting
o Who attends meetings and is required?
e Absences and vacancies




o How do you address them and quorum expectations?
o Competency assessments and dereliction of duty
City Council structure and staffing
o Full-time vs part-time city councilmembers
o How do city council offices operate — do they have staff,
what staff, etc.
o Local Compensation Committee — how are these operated
and appointments to board
o Council President — what powers and teeth can be
provided for that position, as expected by the people?
Transfer of city property and contracts
o Best practices for community benefit agreements
o What are some claw back provisions for properties?
Control of City Payroll
o Violations — how are those normally identified and spelled
out in the Charter?
Bonds
o Review bonds sections in other city charters for
background and best practices
Investigative Powers
o ldentify investigative powers sections and how to add
teeth to these areas

General Topics

Ombudsman or Inspector General — similar to Detroit inspector
general, what could this position look like?

Potential parliamentarian as part of the organization?

Are there city charters out there that are more of a “safeguard”
charter for minimizing corruption and enhancing ethics?

Best practices for checks and balance between branches of
government, along with penalties




C
Meeting
Schedule




Upcoming Meeting

The Shrine Room on the First
Floor at City Hall is available
on May 25, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.




